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L 
Timolyn Henry 
___________ 

From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 01,2007 4:29 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Iwhitfield@northmiamifl.gov; mantonatos@northmiamifl.gov; Rosanne Gervasi; j-butler@fpl.com 
Subject: Docket No. 060198-El 

Attachments: Docket No. 0601 98-El.pdf 

Attached please find a Request for Official Recognition. The pertinent information for this filing is as follows: 

a. The Person responsible for filing this document is: 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 - Phone 
(850) 224-4073 - Fax 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

b. The Docket Number for this filing is 060198-EIY and the title is 
In re: Requirement for investor-owned electric utilities to file 
ongoing storm preparedness plans and implementation cost estimates. 

c. The total number of pages of this document is two (2). 

d. The attached documents is a Request for Official Recognition as co-counsel on behalf of the City of North 
Miami. 

CMP 
Alissa Weiner 

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Tel. 
(850) 224-4073 Fax 

21 1 12007 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Requirement for investor-owned DOCKET NO. 0601 98-E1 
electric Utilities to file ongoing storm 
preparedness plans and implementation cost 
estimates. 

I 

Request for Official Recognition 

Petitioner, City of North Miami, by and through its undersigned counsel, and 

pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-087 1 -PCO-E1 (“Order Establishing Procedure”), and 

Sections 120.569 (2)(i), 90.202 and 90.203, Florida Statutes, asks that official recognition 

be given to the following documents: 

1. All orders issued in Docket No. 0601 98-EI; and 

2. Review of Florida’s Investor-Owned Electric Utilities’ Service Reliability in 

2005 

WHEREFORE, the City of North Miami respectfully requests that the above 

listed documents be given official recognition. 

/s/ Brian P. Armstrong 
BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 
Florida Bar No. 888575 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Phone: (850) 224-4070 
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073 

CO-COUNSEL FOR CITY OF NORTH MIAMI 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

h i s h e d  by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to JOHN T. BUTLER, ESQUIRE, Florida 

Power and Light Company, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

this 1'' day of February, 2007. 

/s/ Brian P. Armstrong; - 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG 

Copies furnished to: 

V. Lynn Whitfield, Esq. 
Maria E. Antonatos, Esq. 
Office of the City Attorney 
City of North Miami 
776 N.E. 125 Street 
North Miami, Florida 33 161 

Roseanne Gervasi 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 


